

June 1, 1965

Dr. J. Robert Hewson
Assistant Director
Clinical Investigation
McNeil Laboratories
Camp Hill Road
Fort Washington, Pennsylvania 19034

Dear Dr. Hewson:

It has been almost a year since Dr. Beaver and I discussed our investigation of trifluoperidol.

This study was begun in September 1964 and is now completed. We have summarized our findings and are now in the process of writing a final report.

I believe it would be helpful if you could arrange to visit us to go over this material and to discuss our future plans.

Thank you very much for your co-operation.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M. D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp